

STUDENT ADVISORY BOARD

The Trustees recognize the Student Advisory Board and accept the "Constitution of the Student Advisory Board of the Connecticut State University System Board of Trustees." In granting such recognition, the Trustees do so subject to the rules and regulations of the University, the Board of Trustees, and the laws of the State of Connecticut.

PREAMBLE

We, the Student Advisory Board, representing the students of the four universities that comprise the Connecticut State University System do hereby establish the Connecticut State University Student Advisory Board.

ARTICLE I: PURPOSES AND FUNCTIONS

The Student Advisory Board shall:

1. Serve as liaison to the Board of Trustees on behalf of the students of each of our four universities,
2. Advise and consult with the Board of Trustees on matters concerning students,
3. Present to the Board of Trustees matters concerning students which the Student Advisory Board deems fit, and
4. Report to our respective university constituents periodically.

ARTICLE II: MEMBERSHIP AND OFFICERS

SECTION 1. The Student Advisory Board shall consist of twelve members: three members from each of the four universities that comprise the Connecticut State University System: the Student Government President or his/her representative, and two student appointees of the Student Government President who need not be elected members of Student Government. Each university will be responsible for selecting alternate representatives to serve in the event regular members cannot attend a meeting. This membership will be recorded in minutes and confirmed at the initial meeting of the Student Advisory Board at its fall semester.

SECTION 2. The officers of said Student Advisory Board shall be appointed in the following manner:

The Chair, Secretary and Treasurer shall be appointed from the same university. The Chairman shall be the President of the Student Government of said university, or his/her designee. The Chairman, Secretary and Treasurer shall be appointed from the membership of the Student Advisory Board on an alternating basis from the four state universities that comprise the Connecticut State University System in alphabetical order

(CCSU, ECSU, SCSU, and WCSU). In the absence of the Chair, the preceding university will assume the position of chair.

SECTION 3. The term of office and membership on the Student Advisory Board shall commence on the day of the first meeting during the fall semester. All appointments to the Student Advisory Board shall be made by this time. Delays will be allowed in appointing members and officers to the Student Advisory Board for extenuating circumstances. Appointment shall be made by October 1.

ARTICLE III: FUNDING

SECTION 1. The Student Advisory Board shall receive equal amounts of revenues from the Student Governments of the member universities.

SECTION 2. Such revenues shall be made payable to the Student Advisory Board Account on or before two weeks following the first meeting of the fall. The amount shall be determined by the Student Advisory Board, with advice from the appropriate administrative officer of the Connecticut State University System. In the event that a constituent Student Government does not have funds available prior to the agreed upon date, the payment shall be made at the earliest possible date.

SECTION 3. The fiscal year of the Student Advisory Board shall run from July 1 to June 30.

SECTION 4. The monies of the Student Advisory Board from each of the CSU campuses shall be deposited in a CSU System Office special account designated by the CSU Chancellor. The special account shall be accessed by the appropriate administrative officer authorized by the CSU Chancellor.

SECTION 5. A report of all expenditures shall be submitted to the members of the Student Advisory Board and the Presidents of the respective Student Governments by May 1 of each fiscal year by the Student Advisory Board Treasurer.

ARTICLE IV: OPERATIONAL PROCEDURES

SECTION 1. The members of the Student Advisory Board shall meet regularly with their university constituents to advise, consider, and discuss matters of concern.

SECTION 2. A quorum shall consist of a minimum of seven (7) members which includes representation from at least three (3) campuses. However, any business which will affect only one campus shall be tabled until that campus is present. Business may be discussed, but not acted upon in the absence of a quorum. This is true for all cases except removal proceedings which would require representation from all campuses.

SECTION 3. Student issues of concern shall be brought to the attention of the Board of Trustees upon a simple majority vote of the total voting membership of the Student Advisory Board.

SECTION 4. The Student Advisory Board shall consider only matters of relevance to the four state universities.

SECTION 5. The Student Advisory Board shall adhere to established protocol in communicating with the Board of Trustees or any of its committees.

ARTICLE V: REMOVAL

Members or officers of the Student Advisory Board may be removed for cause. Removal proceedings must be brought forth by at least two of the four university delegations. Three-fourths of the total membership shall be required to remove any member or officer. The university last in line of succession for the chairmanship of the Student Advisory Board shall preside during removal proceedings should the removal be of the Chairman; at all other times, the duly appointed Chairman shall preside.

ARTICLE VI: AMENDMENTS

Amendments to this Constitution may be moved only by a member of the Student Advisory Board and shall be incorporated into the Constitution upon: (1) the approval of two-thirds of the total membership of the Student Advisory Board; (2) a simple majority vote of each of the Student Governments represented on the Student Advisory Board; and (3) approval of the Board of Trustees.

ARTICLE VII: ENABLING CLAUSE

The Constitution shall be effective upon: (1) a two-thirds vote of the total membership of the Student Advisory Board; (2) a simple majority vote of the four Student Governments; and (3) approval by the Board of Trustees.